

SINA ARZANY

Sina@arzany.net
+989120241876
www.Arzany.net



OBJECTIVES

I'm Sina Arzany. A Freelance Web Designer, UI Designer & Entrepreneur. I help startups build great products that promote a positive user experience. I'm also the co-founder of Pershop.biz, a Web hosting company. My favorite thing to do is solving complicated problems with simple solutions. I enjoy turning complex problems into simple, beautiful and intuitive solutions.

EDUCATION

- Ghazali Institute of Higher Education
Qazvin, Iran
BC in Software Engineering
- Iranian National Organization for Development of Exceptional Talents,
Shahid Babaie Branch, Qazvin, Iran
Pre-University Courses
- Iranian National Organization for Development of Exceptional Talents,
Shahid Babaie Branch, Qazvin, Iran
High school in Mathematics-Physics

LANGUAGES

- Persian – Native Level
- English – Fluent Level (IELTS Certificate with score of 6.5)
- French – Conversational Level

EXPERIENCE

Pershop.biz | Qazvin, Iran

Web Designer and Linux server administrator | 2006 – ongoing

Designing websites for various kinds of customers all over the country, administrating servers which host customers' website with the highest performance.

Trainbit.com | Qazvin, Iran

UI, UX & SEO expert | 2008 – 2010

Designing & improving website user interface, making website growth faster than competitors with the latest techniques of SEO.

Tvshow.ir | Qazvin, Iran

Linux server administrator, Ecommerce manager & SEO | 2006 – 2009

Running and managing the biggest Persian community with heavy traffic on dedicate servers. Helping website achieve reasonable financial profit with selling ads and products.

British American Tobacco | Tehran, Iran

IT Manager | 2011 – 2014

Fixing IT related problems and also providing the best solution for challenges by which the Company were faced.

SobheQazvin.ir | Qazvin, Iran

Web designer, SEO | 2012 – 2014

Designing a local news website and making the website be the no 1 in the province among other websites in the area.

Pardazeshgar Co | Qazvin, Iran

SEO | 2014 – 2016

Assisting the company to compete in web markets and helping the company to sell more in new markets.

Persasport.com | Qazvin, Iran

Ecommerce consultant | 2014 – 2016

Providing the best solutions for a traditional business to sell online and keep growing in new markets of the Internet.

Gadget Store | Qazvin, Iran

CEO, Web designer | 2015 – 2016

Managing a Gadget store which provide the latest gadgets in Online and Offline world.

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- Search Engine Optimization
- User interface design
- User experience design
- Wordpress
- Linux
- Linux web servers administrator
- JavaScript
- MySQL
- PHP
- WHM & cPanel expert
- E-commerce
- jQuery
- Photoshop
- Photography
- Learning new things.

- **HONORS & AWARDS**

- **Featured Article of Iran Web Festival**

- Iran web festival | *Jan 2012*

- **Certificate of attendance of Iran web festival**

- W3C | *Jan 2012*

- **Certificate of Responsive web design**

- Iran web standards school | *Dec 2013*

- **Juror of Iran web festival**

- W3C | *Jan 2014*

- **Juror of Iran web festival**

- W3C | *Jan 2015*

- **Best website award in Iran web festival**

- W3C | *Jan 2011*

PERSONAL HISTORY

I never get tired of facing with complicated problems. Actually I can't stand doing the same routine in my job and my life. I like to have a challenge in my life every day.

- Traveling
- Photography
- Hiking and camping
- Meeting new people
- Learning new languages
- Biking through mountains
- Helping others solve problems
- Solving riddles